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Cottages. The first cottages which were- finished in 1884 were
those of James Roosvelt, Esq., of New York, and Samuel Wells, Esq.,
of Boston. Dr. Russell Sturgis, of Boston, Travers Cochran, Esq., of
Philadelphia, Alexander Porter, Esq., and Gorham Hubbard, Esq., of
Boston, Alfred Pell, Esq., of New York, have each successively built
summer residences on the Island.

In 1892 The Owen and its adjacent land and Man-of-War Neck were
sold to some Boston gentlemen, who intend to manage the Owen as a
summer hotel.

Each year the place becomes better known, but those who early made
it their summer home have stamped upon it, it is hoped, that simplicity in
manner of living which will prevent. it from ever becoming either a place
for picnics or a fashionable resort. It can never lose the picturesque
beauty and the exhilarating climate which make it a most beautiful sum-
mer sojurn from May to November, for the autumn months are as glorious
in clearness of atmosphere as the early summer months are lovely in their
softness of verdure and coloring, while the sunsets always kindle the im-
agination into visions of the future.


